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ADDENDUM #1

BID NO.: RFP No. AVC2017120L8-L3

Notice to Bidders on the Above Project:

Please acknowledge the receipt of this addendum in your proposal submission. Failure to do so

may subject the bidder to disqualification.

This addendum consists of: Q & A

Q-1. Which services are subject to PSA/PLA or Prevailing Wage? Are set-up crews for the trailers
subject to PSA/PLA or Prevailing Wage?

A-1. The following services listed in the RFP are subject to the Community Workforce Agreement
(cwA):

Temporary Fencing
Temporary Power

The remaining services in the RFP (including set up crews for temporary construction trailers) are not
subject to the CWA or prevailing wage.

A copy of the CWA can be found in the link below-
https://vwvw.boarddocs.com/calavc/Board.nsf/files/AK8STV7447E8/$file/Antelope%2OVallev%20Colleqe
o/o202.2. 
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Q-2. Do the temporary trailers need restrooms?
A-2. No, restrooms and water are not needed for the temporary trailers.

Q-3. Do the temporary trailers need data and power?
A-3. Yes, the temporary tra¡lers will need data & power. Please note that our District is also set-
up for WlFl.

Q-4. Will the temporary fencing need sandbags?

A-4. Yes.

Q-5. How much power will be needed at each site?
A-5. 200 amps coming into each site.

Q-6. ls there a specific or preferred time for Lavatory services on Monday and Thursday?
A-6. Early morning before 7:00 a.m. (PST) is preferred.

Q-7. Are measurements for the temporary fencing available.
A-7. No, vendors will need to walk off each site.
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All and conditions remain the same.

(-¿5-
ise Anderson, Buyer Date
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